From: Innovation Group UK Property

Sent: 26 June 2023 10:10

To: Samir shah

Subject: Insured Our Ref: IFS-LBG-SUB-22-0103009, Insurer Claim Ref:
102430104

Good Morning,
Please find attached arborist report.

We received your email saying that the Lime vegetation labelled T2 was
in a conservation are but had no tree preservation order.

We need the vegetation removing asap.
Please advise.
Kind Regards

Jahmaine Edwards
Innovation Group

'". INNOVATION
:* GROUP

Any opinions expressed in this email are those of the individual and not
necessarily the company. The contents of this email and any
attachments are confidential to the Innovation Group and are solely for
use by the intended recipient at the email address to which it has been
addressed. This email and any attachments may not be disclosed to or
used by anyone other than the intended recipient, nor may it be copied
in any way. If you have received this email in error, please forward a
copy of this email to the Innovation Group and then delete it from your
system. Innovation Group: Registered in England 3256771 Registered
Office: Bembridge House 1300 Parkway Solent Business Park Whiteley
Hampshire PO15 7AE UK https://www.innovation.group This email and
any attachments has been swept for computer viruses. Neither the
Innovation Group nor the sender accept any responsibility for computer
viruses once this email has been transmitted.
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